



*Dale R. Folwell, CPA*

## INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

September 30, 2021

Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations  
North Carolina General Assembly  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27601

**RE: Repeal of Sudan (Darfur) Divestment Act of 2007**

Dear Commission Members:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that the North Carolina Department of State Treasurer (the "Department") will no longer provide the annual report previously required by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 147-86.45 of the Sudan (Darfur) Divestment Act of 2007 (codified at N.C. Gen. Stat. §§ 147-86.41 to 147-86.49) due to its repeal pursuant to Session Law 2021-58.

Please contact the Department if you have any questions or concerns related to this matter. Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

*Dale R. Folwell*

Dale R. Folwell, C.P.A.  
State Treasurer of North Carolina